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This Addendum contains Five (5) pages. 
 

1) May companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (Ex: from India or Canada) 

a) Yes 
 

2) Will we need to come over there for meetings? 

a) Remote meetings versus on-site meetings is a subject that can be discussed. 
 

3) Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (Ex: from India or Canada) 

a) Yes, however, full staff support availability during our normal business hours is sought. 
 

4) Can we submit the proposals via email? 

a) Per RFI, Respondents should submit one (1) electronic copy via e-mail and may if they 

choose, also submit a hard copy to contact listed in (g) below (page 4). 
 

5) Is Holyoke CC currently using any products to address Early Alerts and Analytics? If so what products are 

currently being used? 

a) The college, as part of the DHE / PACE consortium, and has access to Tableau for data 

analytics. 

 

6) Regarding question “f. describe how the application assists students with identifying transfer 

opportunities” Can you please provide details and use case scenarios for what you would be looking to 

accomplish with this ask, what specific assistance you would want students to have the ability to do? 

a) “Transfer”, in this scenario, refers to transferring from HCC to a four-year 

college/university.  An example of assistance the application could provide, would be in 

identifying / highlighting transfer pathways (as developed by HCC and our four-year 

partners) and nudging students to reach out to transfer partners when certain milestones 

are met. 

 

7) Are there are existing technology investments in student intervention? If yes, how would HCC imagine a 

new solution to integrate with them? 

a) The college uses Ellucian DegreeWorks 
 

8) What SIS, LMS, and related systems are installed at HCC? What versions of these systems are live at HCC? 

a) SIS: Banner 9, Self-Service Banner 8.7  
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b) DegreeWorks 4.1.6 

c) CRM: Recruit 5.2 

d) LMS: Moodle 3.5, 3.6 coming this Summer 

e) Touchnet 7 

 

9) What is the level of support – in implementation, launch, and ongoing support – you require and want out of 

a partner vendor? 

a) Most of our systems are hosted on campus and taken care of by our IT staff.  Others are 

hosted offsite (CRM, LMS, Touchnet).  With new software implementations we expect the 

vendor to be fully involved, along with key staff, throughout the project.  The vendor will 

help us build, implement, and launch the product.  Ongoing support is a crucial factor for 

us as well. 

 

10) What are some challenges unique to HCC that you think proposing vendors should be aware of as they 

compose their responses? 

a) Vendors are encouraged to review HCC’s 2019-2022 Strategic Plan 

https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan

%20FY19-22.pdf 
 

11) Does HCC have a preferred “go live” date? When would HCC expect to begin realizing the benefits from 

the selected solution? 

a) 2020 
 

12) Describe how HCC measures success.  What metrics is HCC looking to impact with this partnership? 

a) Vendors are encouraged to review HCC’s 2019-2022 Strategic Plan 

https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan

%20FY19-22.pdf 

 

13) Has funding been identified? If so, what is the budget for this project? What is the budget for 

implementation? 

a) The purpose of this RFI is to elicit the advice and best analysis of knowledgeable persons in 

the vendor community to enable the College to understand the existing solutions in relation 

to student success and student engagement.  Responses to this RFI should include 

information that will be useful in drafting detailed specifications related to the acquisition 

of a student success management system. 

 

https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan%20FY19-22.pdf
https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan%20FY19-22.pdf
https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan%20FY19-22.pdf
https://www.hcc.edu/Documents/About/Strategic%20Planning/HCC%20Strategic%20Plan%20FY19-22.pdf
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14) Can HCC confirm that they are not expecting vendors to provide Price Proposals for the solution being 

offered in response to this RFI? 

a) The purpose of this RFI is to elicit the advice and best analysis of knowledgeable persons in 

the vendor community to enable the College to understand the existing solutions in relation 

to student success and student engagement.  Responses to this RFI should include 

information that will be useful in drafting detailed specifications related to the acquisition 

of a student success management system.  We are not expecting vendors to provide Price 

Proposals for the solution being offered in response to this RFI. 

 

15) Can HCC describe how prospective students are supported through technology at the College today? When 

does prospective student information flow into other existing systems at HCC? 

a) The College utilizes Ellucian CRM Recruit for inquiries and applicants. This information 

flows into Banner through batch processing. 
 

16) We understand (per Question 8, part e. Response Content) that you would like our response to consist of 

answers addressing Sections 4, 5, 6, and 7; however, where would you prefer our responses to Section 12? 

Will incorporating them within our cover letter suffice? 

a) Yes 
 

17) Please provide examples of non-cognitive skills referenced in Section 4. a) c. 

a) Intrinsic interest, locus of control, willingness to engage, hours spent working, hours spent 

caring for dependents, hours spent commuting, stressful life events, etc. 
 

18) For Section 4. a) f., is this referencing transfers between majors, transfers to other institutions, or both? 

a) “Transfer”, in this scenario, refers to transferring from HCC to a 4-year college/university. 

An example of assistance the application could provide would be in identifying / 

highlighting transfer pathways (as developed by HCC and our 4-year partners) and 

nudging students to reach out to transfer partners when certain milestones are met. 
 

19) Section 6. b) a. requests a project plan.  We lack sufficient information to provide a project plan down to the 

sub-task level.  Is providing a high-level project plan, which details the project phases, including high level 

tasks sufficient? 

a) Yes 
 

 

20) Will competitors be able to view RFI responses? 
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a) Yes - requests for public records can be requested on the College’s webpage - 

https://www.hcc.edu/about/public-records 
 

21) Is there an incumbent enrollment management firm? 

a) No 
 

22) Did a consulting firm prepare the RFI?  If so, will that consulting firm be allowed to respond to the RFI and 

RFP? 

a) The RFI was prepared internally by HCC 
 

23) Please describe HCC’s IT Help Desk including if Service Now is used? 

a) The Help Desk is the first point of contact for Staff, Faculty and Students.  The Help Desk 

will provide password and login help, and troubleshoot some issues over the phone.  There 

are also 3 technicians that will go out to Staff and Faculty when needed.  24/7 phone 

support is offered through BlackBelt Help. 

 

24) What type of Single Sign On protocol(s) are used? 

a) Active Directory LDAP 
 

25) Is there a CRM application being used now? If so, what? 

a) Ellucian CRM Recruit 
 

26) Is there a retention/early warning system being used now?  If so, what is it? 

a) No retention/early warning system 
 

27) Are there plans to move to a new SIS in the next 2-3 years? 

a) No 
 

28) What legacy systems are required to interface with your CRM system?  i.e. payment gateway, SIS, LMS, 

document management? 

a) See question 8.  We do not have document management. 
 

29) Is there a requirement to convert any data from an existing CRM, Early warning or enrollment system into 

the new CRM tool? 

a) Absolutely 
 

https://www.hcc.edu/about/public-records
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30) Do you have a sense for the number of users who will need access to the CRM tool? 

a) It is anticipated that all advisors, including faculty advisors, will have access to student-

level information through this tool.  100-150 users. 
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